Jean Elizabeth Allan

[REDACT]

Frankfort, KY 40601

Phone: [REDACT]

August 17, 2015

Social Security Administration

Northeastern Program Service Center

1 Jamaica Center Plaza

Jamaica, New York 11432-3898 

Claim Number: [REDACT]

To Whom it May Concern:

Please accept this 501 Request for Hearing by Administrative Law Judge [CLICK  HERE] , and incorporated attachments to include: a) written explanation for paragraph (4.) [CLICK  HERE]; b) June 9, 2015 letter from Senator Rand Paul as referenced in (4.) [CLICK  HERE]; and last notice from SSA dated July 30, 2015 [CLICK  HERE].

As you will note, my main concern prior to mailing SSA certain of the rediscovered documents which I reference in (4.), I wanted to make certain whether an SSA Administrative Law Judge has jurisdiction to hear my disagreement with SSA’s decision to Penalize me for not being in compliance with Medicare Part B enrollment, to include issues of back pay, and damages with respect to my overall defense of “Identity Theft”. As I explain in (4.), these complex and interrelated issues may not be able to be unbundled, but if they can be then SSA and US DOJ must agree upon jurisdiction prior to my submission of the certain ‘recovered documents’ which I refer to in (4.).

I will await SSA response. As I explain in (4.) I am scheduled to be out of the US from September 6, 2015 through October 19, 2015. My contact person while I am gone is my son Fritz Vorisek. I have included his phone number in (4.). He will also be checking my mail in the event you wish to communicate with me while I am away.

If, as (5.) requires, I am to ‘name and source’ additional evidence within 10 days of this mailing, I would request a prompt reply to my ‘jurisdiction’ question as soon as possible considering my travel plans. Once I know which issues will be included in SSA Law Administrative Hearing, I will mail a list of the material documents to be considered. Considering that my complaints of ‘identity theft’ which have caused my SSA noncompliance, and subsequent damages arise from criminal acts against me, I would assume that sole jurisdiction would rest with US DOJ Criminal, but the final decision rests with SSA and US DOJ, and not I.

With Regards,

Jean Elizabeth Allan, fka Jean Elizabeth Vorisek Quinn

